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T he A merican S ociety of N ew spaper E ditors

Mr. Marriner S. Eccles, Chairman,
Federal Reserve Board,
511 Washington Building,
15th Street and Pennsylvania Ave.,N.W., 
Vfeshington, D. C.
Dear Mr. Eccles:
If you can send me a copy or an abstract of 
the address you are to deliver Friday noon, 
April 16, at the National Press Club, Washing­
ton, during our convention, I shall appreciate 
it greatly and it should assist in obtaining 
accurate reporting.
Providing you are able to furnish any material 
in advance, it may be sent me to the above ad­
dress to reach me by Tuesday, April 15, or to 
the National Press Club, Washington, after that

The Society is deeply grateful 
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April 7, 1937.

Mr. U. V. Atwood, Secretary,
The -American Society of Newspaper Editors, 
Times-Union building,
Hochester, New York.
Dear Mr. Atwood:

Mr. Eccles requested me to acknowledge 
your letter of April 6th and to say that he had on 
yesterday addressed a letter to Mr. ^reager stating 
that he hoped and expected to be able to speak be­
fore the Society on Friday noon, April 16th, but 
that as he had previously indicated to Mr. ^reager, 
it was to be extemporaneous, entirely off the record 
and not for quotation, attribution or publication 
in any way. Accordingly, he will have no copy or 
abstract of what he will say at that time.

Sincerely yours,

Elliott Thurston, 
Special Assistant 
to the Chairman.
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